From: ingrid.bernabe

Sent: Tuesday, .june 07, 2011 12:29 PM
To: CommServ

Subject: : redistricting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged

This email is in regard to restricting Rowland Heights. We are asking to consider keeping
our Community as combined Rowland Heights in the 4th District. Qur current supervisor,
Don Knabe, is most familiar with our Community and its needs. Redrawing district lines
would really not serve Rowland Heights well. Thank you for your interest.
Please keep us informed. Thank you very much.
Mr. and Mrs. Carlo and Ingrid Bernabe

Rowland Heights



